The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 26, 2018

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Housing & Buildgings

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Fire and Emergency Management

Joseph C. Borelli, Chair Members: Alicka Ampry-Samuel, Justin L. Brannan, Fernando Cabrera and Alan N. Maisel

Roll Call	
	Present: Borelli, Ampry-Samuel, Brannan, Cabrera and Maisel
	Other Council Members Attending: Chin, Rivera, Perkins, Cornegy, Deutsch, Gjonaj, Espinal and Torres.
T2018-1112	Oversight - Issues Related to Recent Residential Fires.
	Attachments: Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0599-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the fire department to conduct outreach and education to residential buildings
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 599, Int. No. 599, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 599, Int. No. 599, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0602-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to self-closing doors
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 602, Int. No. 602, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 602, Int. No. 602, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0603-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the fire department to meet certain standards for fire hydrant inspections and report on fire hydrant inspection results
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 603, Int. No. 603, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0604-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to placement of photoelectric smoke alarms in residential buildings
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 604, Int. No. 604, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 604, Int. No. 604, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0606-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation emergency evacuation assistance for individuals with limited mobility
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0608-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire
Int 0608-2018	York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping
Int 0608-2018	York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting
Int 0608-2018	York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
Int 0608-2018	 York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting
Int 0608-2018 Int 0609-2018	York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the fire department to implement a comprehensive plan for educating both children and parents
	 York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the fire department to implement a comprehensive plan for educating both children and parents about fire safety and prevention <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 609, Int. No. 609, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting
	 York, in relation to requiring notice to close doors when escaping a fire <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 608, Int. No. 608, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18 This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the fire department to implement a comprehensive plan for educating both children and parents about fire safety and prevention <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 609, Int. No. 609, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0610-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to stove knob covers
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 610, Int. No. 610, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 610, Int. No. 610, February 15, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/26/18

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee